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 Terms include benevolent, mental, psychiatric 
hospitals, sanatoriums

 For the sick, not just those with mental illness

 For the aged

 For the destitute 

 For the forgotten

 For those with no one else to care for them
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 Change of life
 Desertion of 

husband
 Destitution
 Lonely life in the 

bush
 Religion, Religious 

mania 
 Senility
 Worry
 Worry about family
 Worry & hard work

 Alcohol
 Child birth
 Climacteric 

(menopause)
 Heredity
 Influenza
 Fright caused by 

child nearly 
drowning in river

 Shipwrecked at one 
time

 Shock, death of 
husband
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 Asylums

 But also
◦ Colonial (Chief) Secretary’s Office

◦ Hospitals

◦ Justice Department (inquests)

◦ Police Department

◦ Prisons Department (gaols)

 And don’t forget
◦ Newspapers
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 Admission files

 Admission registers (registers of patients)

 Case books (case files)

 Indexes and alphabetical lists

 Medical case books

 Warder’s diaries

 Access varies around Australia
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 Records usually with the State Archives

 Brief Guides or Fact Sheets

 Online Indexes and Databases

 Digitised Records

 Now we will have a look at the various 
Australian states
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Queensland State Archives

 http://www.archives.qld.gov.au

 Brief Guide 26 – Guide to Dunwich Records

 Brief Guide 39 – Insanity/Mental Asylum 
Records

 Wolston Park Hospital (Woogaroo Asylum) 
1865 – current

 100 years access

 Public Curator Insanity Files
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A 3 page 

guide listing 

main series
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Note the long date range for 

case books

Note simple 

keyword search
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Today’s benevolent 

asylums 



 http://www.judywebster.gil.com.au

 Some indexes for 
◦ Insanity 

◦ Dunwich

◦ Colonial Secretary 
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 Sanatoriums
◦ Jubilee sanatorium, Dalby

◦ Roma

◦ Westwood sanatorium

 Inebriate institutions (1896 legislation)
◦ Dunwich 

◦ Peel Island

 Similar places to look for missing ancestors 
who may have been ill
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State Records New South Wales (SRNSW)

 http://www.records.nsw.gov.au

 Archives in Brief (AIBs)

 Resources for Family Historians - Asylums

Sydney Benevolent Asylum (Mitchell Library)

 http://www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com

 Online index to admissions & discharges 
1857-1900 (78,000 records)
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http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.sydneybenevolentasylum.com/


 No 85 Mental Health Records – Patient 
Records

 No 86 Infirm and Destitute Asylum Records

 No 87 Liverpool State Hospital & Home 

 110 year access
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 110 year restricted access

 Surviving records:
◦ Bay View House, Tempe 1865-1946
◦ Broughton Hall Psychiatric Clinic 1915-1963
◦ Callan Park Mental Hospital 1877-1965
◦ Gladesville Mental Hospital 1822-1985
◦ Kenmore Mental Hospital 1938-1942
◦ Lunatic Asylum Liverpool 1829-1838
◦ Newcastle Psychiatric Centre 1871-1976
◦ Newcastle Psychiatric Hospital Reception House 1903-1964
◦ Parramatta Psychiatric Centre 1848-1989
◦ Reception House, Darlinghurst 1868-1962
◦ Rydalmere Psychiatric Centre 1888-1985
◦ Temporary Hospital for the Insane Cooma 1879-1884
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SRNSW NRS 5598 series of 24 photographs
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Parramatta Hospital for the Insane ca 1900



 George Street Asylum, Parramatta

 Hospital of Consumptives, Waterfall

 Lidcombe State Hospital & Home

 Liverpool State Hospital & Home

 Macquarie Street Asylum, Parramatta

 Newington State Hospital (closed 1964)

 Rookwood Asylum (later Lidcombe State 
Hospital & Home)
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SRNSW NRS 5133 

Newspaper cuttings 

book, Parramatta



 Helen Castle index & transcription of Penrith 
District Dispensary Register 1847- Feb 1860

 http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestr
y.com/~hcastle/registers/registers.htm

 Register is in National Library of Australia and 
only available on microfilm
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http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~hcastle/registers/registers.htm
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As this example 

shows, the entries 

are all for children
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This 

example 

shows 

some adults 

and 

children



Public Record Office Victoria (PROV)

 http://www.prov.vic.gov.au

 PROVguide 23 PROV’s Digitised Records and 
Online Indexes NB some asylum PDFs are 
quite large but you can save them to your 
computer for use offline

 PROVguide 59 Mental Health Records

 PROVguide 71 Inquest Records 
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Records are digitised and 

freely accessible online 

Ararat, Ballarat, Beechworth, Bendigo, 

Collingwood, Cremorne, Kew, Royal Park, 

Sunbury, Sunnyside, Yarra Bend







 Admitted to Sunbury August 1898 aged 34 
yrs

 In poor circumstances 

 Married with one child, 16 weeks old
◦ Patient changed after birth of child – afraid of 

hurting it (today we might see this as post natal 
depression)

 Transferred to Ballarat Mental Hospital Mar 
1943, not improved after 45 years.
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 Admitted Sunbury 2 Sep 1915, aged 29
 Married, 3 children – youngest 2 months old
 Supposed cause – childbirth & lactation

◦ Dangerous to her children – very depressed, 
nervous, lost weight – has impulses to kill herself 
and her baby (again perhaps an example of post 
natal depression but with a happier ending)

 Discharged 23 Oct 1915 - recovered
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Alfred Hospital & Melbourne Benevolent 
Asylum

 Index to deaths

http://www.tfoenander.com/alfredhospindex.htm

 History of the Melbourne Benevolent Asylum
http://localhistory.kingston.vic.gov.au/htm/article/302.htm
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 State Library of Victoria image
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 State Library of Victoria image
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 Archives Office of Tasmania (AOT)

 http://www.archives.tas.gov.au

 Hospital Records – some inc Royal Hobart and 
Royal Derwent hospitals (75 years closed 
access)

 Inquest Records – index online 1828-1930
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Royal Derwent Hospital

Image State Library of Tasmania



State Records South Australia (SRSA)

 No digitised images or indexes online

 http://www.archives.sa.gov.au

 Adelaide and Parkside Lunatic Asylums later 
Glenside Hospital

 Alphabetical lists of patients 1846-1901

 Record of Patient Deaths 1891-1909

 Correspondence, police reports 
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State Library of 

South Australia 

www.slsa.sa.gov.au

Don’t forget 

to also 

check what 

is available 

in your local 

State 

Library

http://www.slsa.sa.gov.au/


 SRSA card index to Destitute Asylum 
Admissions 1870-73; 1881-1924 (some of 
the information can be accessed using the 
Name Search option in ArchivesSearch)

 SRSA card index to Royal Adelaide Hospital 
Admissions 1842-1904
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State Records Office Western Australia (SROWA)

 http://www.sro.wa.gov.au

 Hospitals and Health Records
◦ Fremantle Asylum est 1865 closed 1909

◦ Claremont Hospital for the Mentally Insane est 1903

◦ Lemnos Hospital

◦ Whitby Falls

◦ Heathcote Mental Hospital

◦ Greenplace Hostel
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 Northern Territory Archives Service (NTAS)

 http://www.nt.gov.au/nreta/ntas

 References to ‘mental defectives’
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Entry from NTAS List of Holdings



 All States and Territories

 Look for entries under the name of the 
institution and then person’s name

 May even be in alphabetical section under 
person’s name

 This is a talk in itself and no time now, but be 
aware of it as a research option
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TAS 1879

SA 1900

QLD 1894
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 Brick wall blogs
◦ Unlock the Past Blog

http://www.unlockthepast.com.au/blog

 Groups
◦ Genealogy Wise
http://www.genealogywise.com/group/brickwallsweallhavethem

◦ Looking4Kin
http://looking4kin.ning.com/

 Google
◦ Dan Lynch Google Your Family Tree
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 No one is ever really missing – just a matter 
of knowing where to look

 Brick wall blogs – clues, suggestions
◦ Join a ning, post on a forum, advertise 

 Research takes time

 Don’t give up!

Thank you – Any Questions

Darwin 2010

Shauna Hicks 

History Enterprises


